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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage , Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Ship Refits and Conversions / Radoubss et 
modifications de navires and / et
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
6C2, Place du Portage
Gatineau, Québec   K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet CCGS Traverse Engines

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
F2599-200011/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
F2599-200011
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$MD-039-28203
File No. - N° de dossier
039md.F2599-200011

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Blackburn, Jessica
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(819) 230-2672 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

039md
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Signature Date

2021-05-24
Date 
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Eastern Daylight Saving Time EDT
Heure Avancée de l'Est HAE
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_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Amendment 002 to the ITT is raised to: 
 
1. Respond to questions from potential bidders; 
2. Revise Technical Specification in response to bidder question. 
3. Extend ITT closing date; 
4. Revise details of Bidders Conference; 
 
 
 
1. Respond questions from potential bidders; 
 

Q1: Is it acceptable to supply a 3100rpm engine with a 1.2:1 ratio gearbox to give 2600rpm shaft speed?  
A1: Technical Specification revised at Article 12.1.C.11 

Revise Technical Specification in response to bidder question: At Article 12.1.C.11: 

Delete: Engines must be diesel compression ignition powered, inboard, and have a propeller shaft 
power rating between 241hp to 291hp, at a maximum rated speed of 2600 RPM. 

Insert: Engines must be diesel compression ignition powered, inboard, and have a propeller shaft 
power rating between 241hp to 291hp. 

Q2: Are there drawings available of the existing cardan shaft and couplers? 
A2: No unfortunately not, and a part number cannot be read anywhere on the cardan shaft. 

Q3: Does the generator require 12V isolated ground system? 
A3: Yes. 

Q4: Does the propulsion system require a 12V or 24V arrangement?  
A4: 12VDC. 

Q5: Is there a drawing or information on the existing silencer system? 
A5: No drawing. No additional information to provide. 

Q6: The standard engine for a 30 kW as a power of 43.5 hp.  If the hydraulic is using 42 hp, that will leave no power 
for AC electrical power.  Is the purpose of the hydraulic PTO for emergency crane backup hydraulic power for the 
crane, or shall the engine be sized for both 30 kW 120/240 VAC and 42hp resulting in a custom made 30 kW genset 
with a bigger 85 hp engine? 

A6: 43.5hp is approved for the bid. With the existing engine there is enough PTO power to operate the crane safely, 
while having the house loads that need to be on during crane operations. 

 

 



3. Extend ITT closing date 

At Invitation to Tender - Cover Page – Solicitation Closes  
 

Delete:   2021-06-01 
 

Insert:   2021-06-07 
 
 

4. Revise details of Bidders Conference 
 
At Article 2.5 Bidders Conference of the ITT document: 
 
Delete: 
 
A bidders' conference call will be held on Tuesday May 25, 2021 at 13:00PM (EDT). 
 
To join the conference: 
- Toll-free dial-in number (Canada/US): 1-877-413-4791 
- Local dial-in number: 613-960-7515 
- Conference ID: 4096507 
 
The scope of the requirement outlined in the bid solicitation will be reviewed during the conference and questions 
will be answered. It is recommended that bidders who intend to submit a bid attend or send a representative. 
Bidders are requested to communicate with the Contracting Authority before the conference to confirm 
attendance. Bidders should provide to the Contracting Authority, by email to Jessica.blackburn@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca, 
the name(s) of the person(s) who will be attending no later than May 21, at 4PM (EDT). Without confirmation, the 
bidders’ conference could be cancelled. 
 
Any clarifications or changes to the bid solicitation resulting from the bidders' conference will be included as an 
amendment to the bid solicitation. Bidders who do not attend will not be precluded from submitting a bid. 

Insert: 

A virtual bidders' conference call will be held via Microsoft Teams on Tuesday May 25, 2021 at 14:00PM (EDT) (NCR 
time). 
 
To join the conference: 
 
A meeting invite with link to Teams meeting will be sent to vendors who have confirmed their attendance with the 
Contracting Authority. 
 
The scope of the requirement outlined in the bid solicitation will be reviewed during the conference and questions 
will be answered. It is recommended that bidders who intend to submit a bid attend or send a representative. 
Bidders are requested to communicate with the Contracting Authority before the conference to confirm 
attendance. Bidders should provide to the Contracting Authority, by email to Jessica.blackburn@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca, 
the name(s) of the person(s) who will be attending no later than May 21, at 4PM (EDT). Without confirmation, the 
bidders’ conference could be cancelled. 
Any clarifications or changes to the bid solicitation resulting from the bidders' conference will be included as an 
amendment to the bid solicitation. Bidders who do not attend will not be precluded from submitting a bid. 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


